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Rivera, Maribel

P

From: Fictitious Name Address Change
Sent: Tuesday, Aprii 05, 2011 1:01 PM
To: Rivera, Maribel

Subject: FW: Address Change Request
Attachments: image0Q1.gif

Sincerely,

Sean P. Toner
Division of Corporations
850-245-6989

Please take a few minutes to provide feedback on the guality of service you received from our staff. The Florida Department of Slate values your feedback as a
customer. Kurt Browning, Florida Secretary of State, is committed to continuousiy assessing and improving the level and quality of services provided to you.
Simply click on the link to the "DOS Customer Satisfaction Survey.” Thank you in advance for your participation.

DQOS Customer Satisfaction Survey

From: Ruth Paz [mailto:RPaz@rodblu.com]
‘Sent: Tuesday, April 05, 2011 12:01 PM
To: Fictitious Name Address Change
Subject: Address Change Request

To whom it may concern:
Please change the mailing and owners address for the following entities:

Blumshear, LLC / Document No: L02000024153

Allison Blumenthal, P.A. / Document No: PO6000035411
SAJ Holdings, LLC / Document No: LO6000003269

JS Commercial Realty, Inc / Document No: S41109

The new address is: 150 Alhambra Circle, Suite 925 Coral Gables, Fl 33134
Should you have any additional questions do not hesitate to contact us.

Sincerely,

Ruth Paz

Executive Administrative Assistant
Rodblu Investments

2100 Ponce De Leon Blvd

Suite 1201

Coral Gables, FI 33134

(305) 500-9900

(305) 500-9997 fax



